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*We are .- JOINT VENTURE

PO Box 97339 Maerua Mall, Windhoek 126A Dr Kenneth David Kaunda Street, Klein Windhoek
Tel: +264 61 417 600 Fax: +264 61 417 611 E-mail: info@tulipamwe.com

Our Ref: 5220-DR-109-A
Your Ref:

8 February 2021

ENVIRO MANAGEMENT CONSULTANTS
PO Box 11574

Windhoek

Namibia

Attention: Mr. R. Du Toit

Dear Sir,

CONTRACT NO. RA/DC-CR/12-2013: UPGRADING TO BITUMEN STANDARD OF
ROAD MR 91, GOBABIS - AMINUIS - ARANOS; OMAHEKE AND HARDAP REGIONS:
SECTION B.

APPOINTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTALIST FOR EXTENDED CONSULTANCY
SERVICES

Tulipamwe Consulting Engineers has been appointed by the Roads Authority for the
extended consultancy services for the above-mentioned contract. The extended
consultancy services comprise the detail design and supervision for the upgrading to
low volume sealed roads standards of the roads listed below:

a) DR3816: MR91 - Corridor 13 (Length = 53km)
b) DR3824: MR91 - Hugus Village (Length = 14.8km)
c) DR3815 & DR1004: MR91 - Toasis 1 Village (Length = 28.2km)

We hereby request that you submit a quotation for the Environmental Impact
Assessment and EMP, as soon as possible.

The methodology and costing must be done strictly in accordance with the
Environmental Manual of the Roads Authority and the Environmental Management
Act No. 7 of 2007.

We propose that a meeting be scheduled, as soon as possible, to discuss all required
information from your aspect of the project as well as completion dates.

Should you require any additional information, please do not hesitate to contact us.
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Ctulipamme
)

Directors: Mr. L. G. Kriel (N.Dip (Civil Eng), B.Tech (Civil Eng)), Mr. T. Kadandara (BSc. (Hons) Civil Eng



Yours simegrely,

Mr. L.G Kriel
For TULIPAMWE CONSULTING ENGINEERS (PTY) LTD
Tel.: +264 61 417 600, Fax.: +264 61 417 611, Mobile: +264 81 122 6772
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